

**To: ASI Board of Directors**

**From: Victor Phang**  
Director of Education

**Subject: February-March 2022 Board Report**

---

**General Information:**

**Office Hours:**

T & Th: 3pm - 4:30pm @ University Union 3<sup>rd</sup> Floor, Room 3250

W: 5pm - 6pm @ [csus.zoom.us/my/sacstateasiedud](https://csus.zoom.us/my/sacstateasiedud)

\*Available outside of office hours by appointment

**Contact Information:**

Email: [asi-edud@csus.edu](mailto:asi-edud@csus.edu)

Instagram: @SacStateASIEDU

Buzly: @SacStateASIEDU

Phone: 916-278-6784

**A Special Note to Our Hornets**

Hello Hornets!

Developmental Disabilities Awareness Month is observed every March by the National Association of Councils on Developmental Disabilities (NACDD) and its allies. The social media campaign emphasizes the various ways that individuals with and without disabilities collaborate to establish strong, varied communities. The campaign aims to increase awareness of the importance of including individuals with developmental disabilities in all parts of community life, as well as the hurdles that people with disabilities still experience in connecting to their communities.

Worlds Imagined, the subject for 2022, examines how the world is evolving as we go through and beyond the epidemic. NACDD intends to focus on intersectionality and disability, as well as how individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities (ID/DD) are living longer and more productive lives than ever before. I hope that as we trudge through our college experience, we keep an open mind for those who may live with ID/DD here on our campus and community.

-Victor Phang

### **Internal Committee Updates**

#### *ASI Student Social Justice & Equity Council*

Last meeting (2/21) we were working on brainstorming prospective projects and action ideas among the committee.

### **University Committee Updates**

#### *APIDA Center Student Council*

During the last meeting, we discussed the APIDA Career Day event on March 4<sup>th</sup>, Robert Reyes gave a presentation about the Antiracism & Inclusive Campus Plan, and the APIDA Food Pantry getting started.

#### *Grade Appeals Panel*

The appeals have just been sent out to the panels. I am meeting with my panel to discuss our two appeals on 3/11.

#### *Institutional Scholarship Committee*

Currently waiting to schedule a time to go through training.

#### *Student Success, Outcomes, and Retention Committee*

Designee Bethany Penn unable to attend last meeting. I was updated from Corinne that Jessica presented. College Dean's medal award. Working on focus groups will formalize process this semester and begin in Fall.

#### *Dean's Advisory Council (College of Education)*

On February 24, 2022, Dean Sasha showed my presentation of the [Fall Survey 2021 presentation/video - watch and discuss](#) (Victor).

- a. Decision to disaggregate by class level
  - b. Sasha is suggesting to post in the Weekly update for all the view
  - c. We'll need to make sure it's captioned and interpreted before it's made widely available.
- ACTION:** Video will be processed to add captions/accessibility, consider 1 unit course, post
- d. Create a course for transfer students. Create a 1 unit course
  - e. Kandice Richardson Fowler attended for ASI - Sasha asked her to thank Victor for his work.

They also discussed the CoE AntiRacist blueprint log. Discussing questions like, "How are we enacting it? What are various committees/branches doing related to it?"

- a. Need a system for accountability. Dean Sasha created a document to list. DAC is the body that will review/monitor data. Shared the document with the group/link in the chat.
- b. Suggested that CoE provide opportunity for structured reflection. 30 minutes at CoE Meeting - do a poll/breakout rooms and discuss.

- c. ACTION: Leadership will discuss the structure for CoE Meeting discussion

### **Strategic Priority Updates**

- 1.1.3 Promote Alumni Center & Alumni Associations' initiatives on social media
- 1.3.1 Promote internship, job & volunteer opportunities on social media
- ~~2.1.1 Promote campus financial opportunities (CARES grant, scholarships, etc.) to clubs and organizations~~
- 2.1.2 Promote financial resources through social media and marketing
- 3.1.2 Ensure student representation on the antiracist and inclusive campus plan implementation committees and task forces
- ~~3.1.3 Conduct individual review of ASI Operating Rules to ensure equity and inclusion~~
- ~~3.3.2 Meet with new Chief of Police to share survey results and student concerns~~
- **4.1.2 Promote ASI positional accounts – At the beginning of my term I started with 313 followers on IG and now I have 812 followers (499 follower increase)**
- 4.4.1 Increase student engagement with CSSA through their meetings and initiatives
- 5.1.1 Share Food Pantry & Free Groceries Pop Up information
- 5.1.2 Support CARES office on housing initiatives
- 5.1.4 Promote and advocate for initiatives to bridge the digital divide

### **Current Project Updates**

- I have collaborated with the American Sign Language club in my college to recreate a long version of my College of Education and Associated Students Inc. presentation video with an ASL interpreter side by side.
- No longer collaborating Parker from CoE marketing due to his time constraints to create Sacramento State – College of Education's Student Spotlight, however I am continuing to release Student Spotlights. As of this date: Shelby Jones, Andrea Adams, Rachel Stewart, and Ana Segoviano.
- It has been decided that the Southeast Asian Summit will be postponed until next academic school year.

### **Office Hours**

See above for office hours:

- Created flyers for my bulletin boards and social media, worked on Student Spotlight program, and created/edited CoE and ASI presentations
- Scheduled meetings and communicated with Dean, Associate Deans and constituents

### **Meetings, Events, & Presentations**

*List the events, presentations, and meetings you attended, below.*

**ASI Meetings**

2/9/22 ASI Formal Board Meeting  
2/16/22 ASI Working Board Meeting  
2/16/22 Touch Base – VPAA Sadia Ashraf  
2/21/22 Student Social Justice & Equity Council meeting  
2/23/22 ASI Formal Board Meeting  
2/23/22 ASI Special Working Board Meeting  
2/23/22 ASI Formal Board Meeting  
3/2/22 ASI Formal Board Meeting

**Campus Events**

2/14/22 Antiracism and Inclusive Convocation  
3/4/22 4<sup>th</sup> Asian Pacific Islander Desi American College Day

**ASI Presentations**

2/10/22 Presented to CHAD 30 with Professor Bersola-Nguyen  
2/16/22 Professor Zarchy distributed prerecorded presentation to their classes  
2/16/22 Professor Ellis distributed prerecorded presentation to their classes  
2/16/22 Professor Toledo Bustamante distributed prerecorded presentation to their classes  
2/16/22 Professor Cantrell distributed prerecorded presentation to their classes  
2/16/22 Professor Martinez distributed prerecorded presentation to their classes  
2/22/22 Presented to CHAD156 with Professor Martinez  
2/24/22 Presented to EDUC170 with Professor Becker  
3/3/22 Professor Mankowski distributed prerecorded presentation to their classes